
Faculty Senate Meeting 
 
 
 
DATE: January 5, 2007 

TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 
FROM: M.-Ana Börger-Greco, Chairperson 

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, January 16, 2007 at 4:05-5:45 p.m. 

   Osburn Hall, Room 200 

 
 
I. Minutes of the December 5, 2006 Meeting 
 
II. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 
 
III. Report of the Student Senate President 
 
IV. Report of the Graduate Student Association 
 
V. Report of the Administrative Officers 
 
VI. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
 
VII. Report of the Faculty Senate Special Committees 
 
VIII. Proposed Courses and Programs 

(1) NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSE 
GEOG 306: Environmental Impact Assessment, 3 credits. Proposal to create course 
introducing requirements and methods for putting together federal environmental impact 
statements. 
 
(2) NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSE 
ESCI 440: Space Weather and Environment, 3 credits. Proposal to create course covering 
space environment between earth and the sun. 
 

IX. Faculty Emeritus 
  
X. Election of Senate Officers: Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary 
 
XI. Other/New Business 
                   
XII. Adjournment 


